
   APPLICANT:  Alcatel-Lucent USA, Inc.                                         FCC ID:  AS5ONEBTS-27 

Alcatel-Lucent – Proprietary 
Us Pursuant To Company Instructions 

                                                                                                  
  600-700 Mountain Avenue 
Subject: Request for Long Term  Permanent Confidentiality   Murray Hill, NJ    07974-0636                     

under FCC ID: AS5ONEBTS-27. Raymond J. Johnson 
  Telephone: 908-582-5575 
              E-Mail: Ray.Johnson@alcatel-lucent.com 
   
   July 2, 2015 
 
   
    

Mr. Sid Sanders, President 
Timco Engineering, Inc. 
 849 N. W.  State Road 45, P. O. Box 370 
Newberry, Florida  32669 
 
 

Dear Mr. Sanders: 
 
The Exhibit listed below is requested to be Granted Permanent Confidentiality, pursuant to Sections 0.457 & 0.459 of the 
Commission’s Rules.  This document is considered highly proprietary to Alcatel-Lucent’s RRH2X60-1900 Product, 
subject of this Class II Permissive Change Request, under FCC ID: AS5ONEBTS-27.   
 
 
 16-Tracking Number 701143_AS5ONEBTS-27_CONFIDENTIAL 
 
 
In addition, exhibits that were granted confidentiality with the original/initial filing, continue to remain confidential. 
 
    

 
  Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
  Raymond  J. Johnson 
  GPCL Technical Manager 
  FCC/EMC Compliance Test Group 
  


